Exhibit 2

Page 1 of 25
Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
V2114585P1
CEl Services for Countywide Transit Bus Stop Infrastructure Improvements Program County
Ranking
(Mot Alphabetical) 1 2 3 4 5 & 7

Firm Name A&E Engineering, | Calvin, ¢.3|ordano & CIMA Engineering Eisman & Russo, F&J Engineering R.J. Behar & Sollz:l Cor:lsultlng

Ine. Associates, Inc. Inc. Group, Inc. Company Engineering, Inc.
Questions

1. Have the vendors
taken any exceptions

checked?

to the County's NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS
Standard Terms and
Conditions?
1. FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF
\ CITY OF WEST i. MIAMI DADE © ELORIDA TRANSPORTATION,
EXPRESSWAY DISTRICT SIX (6),
PALM BEACH AUTHORITY DEPARTMENT OF > FLORIDA
2. Dothevendors |5 ¢ opipa 1. CITY OF S MIAMI DADE 1 FLORIDA TRANSPORTATION, |1. VILLAGE OF DEPARTMENT OF
have comparable DEPARTMENT OF  [POMPAND BEACH  |S o inTy waTER AND IDEPARTMENT OF  |DISTRICT SIX (6) ROYAL PALM BEACH |- e S o
leovernment TRANSPORTATION |2 CITY OF OAKLAND |oreo T RANSPORTATION |2 FLORIDA 2. CITYOFNORTH |5 roiet FOUR (4)
I (FDOT)- DISTRICT  |PARK DEPARTMENT OF MIAMI
cxperiences FOUR (4 3. FLORIDA TRANSPORTATION 3. FLORIDA
) DEPARTMENT OF b ilialiso DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION ) TRANSPORTATION
TURNPIKE
ENTERPRISE
fe'fSZﬁEJQE;ZQdW YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
(Attached) (Attached) (Attached) (Attached) (Attached) (Attached) (Attached)




Exhibit 2

Page 2 of 25
Broward County Board of V2114585P1
County Commissioners
BRGWARD icati
b COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
F L O
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
V2114585P1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECTION SERVICES (CEls)
for COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
BROWARD COUNTY
Reference for: AE Engineering Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: The City of West Palm Beach
Contact Name: opa-Maria Aponte Title: Project Manager ~ Reference date:  7/18/2017
Contact Email: - AAponte@wpb.org Contact Phone: (561) 822-1439.
Name of Referenced Project: Seaboard Train Improvements
Contract No. Date Services Provided: )
10/2014 & 2/2015 PrOjeCt Amount: $ 772:23034

Vendor's role in Project: [0 Prime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? [ Yes 0 No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

CEI Services
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quali.’[y of Service 0 0 %) 0
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy O O D] O
¢. Deliverables 0 0 X 0
2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise = O R Ll
b. Professionalism O a X (W
¢. Turnover
0 0 W O
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project = = ™ S
b. Deliverables 0 0 = a
4. Project completed within budget
: 4 g O o o 0
5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm - = A =
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) 0 0 S O
c. Regulatory Agency(ies
g y Agency(ies) . 0 o ]

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

THI@C{WTY{%E ONLY**
Verified via: _ EMAIL VERBAL Verified by: ~ Division: B i Date: le! \:7

Ilinformation provided to Broward Gounty is subject to verification. Vendar acknowledges U'T!(ocurale untruthiul, or incorrect stalements made in support of this response may be used by the County as
& basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County Procurement Code

7/26/2017 BidSync p. 51
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Broward County Board of V2114585P1
County Commissioners

BROY:%%E}.R Vendor Reference Verification Form

'E Vk R

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

V2114585P1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECTION SERVICES (CEls)

for COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

BROWARD COUNTY

Reference for: AE Engineering Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: FDOT D-4

Contact Name: p4yid Schweiger, P.E. Title: Project Manager ~ Reference date: ~ 7/18/2017

Contact Email: ' payid.Schweiger@dot.state. fl.us Contact Phone: (954) 734-3539

Name of Referenced Project: SR A1A / Ft. Lauderdale Beach from Mercedes River to Sunrise Blvd.

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount: $ 4,336,127.79

3/2016 1o 6/2017

Vendor’s role in Project: X Prime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? X Yes O No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

CEl Services
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Ouali.ty of Service [ 0 X 0
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy O O 3 O
¢. Deliverables 0 0 o4 O
2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise = . o =
b. Professionalism O O ™ O
c. Turnover
O O (] O
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project = O & =
b. Deliverables 0 0 X 0
4. Project completed within budget
O O 3 O
5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm . O L =
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) O 0O L] 0
c. Regulatory Agency(ies
g y Agency(ies) O 0 o 0

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

% Division:’BC"( =t Date Bm

It information provided to Broward County is subject 1o verification. Vendor ackno inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect stalements made in support of this response may be used by the Counlty as
a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or lerminalion of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County Procurement Code.

Verified via: ___ EMAIL _\/\.’ERBAL Verified &y:

712612017 BidSync p. 53
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) Broward County Board of V2114585P1
BR\G‘ RD County Commissioners
VTN I
2 COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
E O R | D A
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
V2114585P1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECTION SERVICES (CEls)
for COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
BROWARD COUNTY
Reference for: AE Engineering Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: The City of West Palm Beach
Contact Name: jyen Dang, P.E. Title: Project Manager  Reference date: ~ 7/18/2017
Contact Email: KUDang@wpb.org Contact Phone: (561) 494-1087
Name of Referenced Project: Trolley Shelters Improvements
Contract No. Date Services Provided:
8/18/2015 , 12/15/2015 Project Amount: $223,988.00

Vendor's role in Project: O Prime Vendor K Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? [J Yes O No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
CEl Services

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 0] 0 X 0

a. Responsive

b. Accuracy O O ™ O

¢. Deliverables 0 0 o 0O
2. Vendor's Organization:

a. Staff expertise . B E o

b. Professionalism O O ™ 0

c. Turnover

O O 4 O

3. Timeliness of:

a. Project = s = =

b. Deliverables 0 0 L 0
4. Project completed within budget

' P ° O 0 o O
5. Cooperation with:

a. Your Firm = D @ -

b. Subceontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) O O ;] O

¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

O 0O )] O

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

“THIS 8 TIOYTUK{:JSEONLY
Verified via: __ EMAIL ‘[VERBAL Verified by: Division: ‘bL:l- Date: B 2‘! l7

Ilinformation provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknow!edgeslw Jmac,curale untruthful, or incorrect stalements made in support of this response may be used by the County as
a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward Counly Procurement Code.

7/26/2017 BidSync 7 p. 55
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Broward County Board of V2114585P1
& N ., County Commissioners

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, THC.

EXCEPTIONAL SOLUTIONS™

s Bévmg Cwnlyhﬂ?aulol Bid V211458501

aunty Commissicnars

BRJ%&Q Vendor Reference Verification Form
[F L o wn i D A]

Broward Counly Solicitation No, and Title:

V2114585P1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECTION SERVICES (CEls)

for COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT BUS STOFP INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAN
BROWARD COUNTY

Reference for: Calvin, Giordano & As‘,séplalés. Inc.

Organization/Firm Name provld(\g r??nca:
il

City of Pompano Beach

Contact Name: \)d/ Il “Title: Reference date:

Horacio Danovich !l CIP Manager 07/0612017 :

Contact Email: horacio, danovich@ckpbfl.com Contact Phone: g5, 786.7834

Name of Referenced Project: y, « (ﬁ“émmondviﬂe Road) Roadway Improvements

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount. ¢ v,
ART-05 01/05/2016 to  On-Going $'3,532,605.43 (Fh’@ 257

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor [0 Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? [ Yes CINoe  If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Riripe s includo roadway wddening. sldewalk installation, drainage improvements, milling and resurfacing, ighting, medéan instaflatan, signage,
landscaping, imgotion and pavemen] markings.
Please rate your experience with the Neads Satisfactory  Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 0 0l ™ o
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy O O & (|
c. Deliverables ol [} [l
2. Vendor's Organization: | -
a. Staff expertise = G L t
b. Professionalism m] m] ] a
c. Tumover o 5 9 a
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project 0 a 2 0
b. Deliverables o 0 4] ol
4. Project completed within budget - 5 1 0
5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm B - E i
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) il m b} (W]
c. Regulatory Agency(ies) n o - -
Additional Commaents: (provide on addlitional sheet il needed)
ONLY™ f
Verieavie ___ EMAIL A/ VERBAL m:'ﬂ Date: ﬁ[li’_/ I 7

A irtermrbon pressded 19 DIowned Courty 16 TEpsc i vemeaien

o rempcriam ey be g by (e Cowy an
ol fow pppchon, of Ma swerd, o v Lomiriet gl ey Procusamen Corde

mncEEie, Wi, orinocmed. ¢latwmish moce @ mepport of s
08 thin hasls for catament of Vandor pursean o Secion 410 of e froweed County

62172017 6.58 AM p. 42

Broward County Solicitation V2114585P1 | Continuing Engineering Services: Transit Bus Stop Infrastructure

712612017 BidSync p. 63
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Broward County Board of V2114585P1
& 9 .. County Commissioners
Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Hc.
EXCEPTIONAL SOLUTIONS™
Broviard Coundy Board of Bad V211458501

BWVARD Caunty Commissioners
] o Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

V2114885F 1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECTION SERVICES (CEIs)

for COUNTYWIDE [RANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
BROWARD COUNTY

Reference for: caiyin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

City of Oakland Park

Contact Name: too Title: " Relerence date:

D. Akin Ozaydin, PE 3 __Project Manager 07/05/2017

C-cmtact. Empa dincero@oaklandparkfl.gov Contact Phone: 954.630.4343
Name of Referenced Project gid Pack 9 Infrastruclure Improvements

ContractNo. ~ Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
E4M79 01/05/2015 'O 12/01/2016 $8,640,779.41

Vendor's role in Project: " Prime Vendor [l Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? [0¥és [INo  IfNo, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

The praject encompaszed spproximalely 570 acres, Ihe project baundaries wre oast of Dooe Highway, wesl of Federal Highway, norh of NE 381 Stree! and
south of NE 80th Court. This progact mcludes drainage inlpravement, waler main replacement, sewar locce main replacement. rehabistalion of Lin Station

B2, LIt Siat 5 i i T & 8  &lc.
e S R e

_referenced Vendor: improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 0 0 [g/ rl
a. Responsive - v
b. Accuracy ] | Fg r
¢ Deliverables O o G- o
2. Vendor's Organization: .
a. Staff experlise D Q 9~ H
b. Professionalism | o B o]
¢ Turmover
o o L7 o
3. Timeliness of: "
gl = . % O
b Deliverables 0 0 &
4, Project completed within budget i i &/ &
5. Cooperation with: r .
a Your Firm c L 78 H
b, Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) (] 1 w [
t. Regulatory Ag ias
egulatory Agency(ies) 0 f D/ 5

/ **THI ONLY*"
Verifiea vin EMAIL VERBAL Variliet Diision: M‘t Date: ‘j

rkrmaion rovoed [ Eroannd Couny (& Sbyoct 10 volleance Vierose soonow s i i, UL o bt el e W1 Suppan of 1fel restonde inty be uvad by (s Courly 32
@ bages for mepEchon MiacaEsn A o Momeanen el may s 31 ha Sars B ComaTmaie of Ven o uisiard [ Sece 71 11008 e Browned Counly S=apemanl Code.

8212017 6 58 AM . 42

Broward County Solicitation ¥2114585P1 | Continuing Engineering Services: Transit Bus Stop Infrastructure

7/26/2017 BidSync p. 64
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Broward County Board of V2114585P1

ty C
Calvin, Giordano & Associates oum ommissioners
EXCEPTIONAL SOLUTION S

Broward Gounly Board of Bid VZ114585P1

BRICGWARD e et

T EOUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No, and Title:

V2114585P1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECTION SERVICES (CEls)
for COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
BROWARD COUNTY

Reference for: gayin, Giordano & Assoclates, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
City of Pompano Beach
Contact Name: Title: Reference date: o
Anthony Alhashemi Project Manager 07/05/2017
Contact Email: anthony.alhashemi@copbfi.com Contact Phone: 954.786.7634
Name of Referenced Project: sw agth Ave Sidewalk Project (from W McNab Road to W Paim Alre Dr), Project FM # 431715-1-58.01
Contract No, Date Services Provided: Project Amount

ART-38 L 10172016 '© 041032017 $ 628,755.50
Vendor's role in Project: [ Prime Vender [ Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? @fes [INo IfNo, please specify in Additional Comments (below),

Dmarlpﬂon of services Remldod hJ Vendor:
e project improvements include Ikllmgummtnldanrswaﬁm}\mmmlmwmdngmuvawlhenﬂuwa‘mla norfh
ln Pai-nMa Dvive, a p beacon et the | Alon of SW 36th Avenue and Galeway Drive, atorm drsinage constrisction,
wark, nd permanent signage & iping. Rattafask o
Pleasa e your e:;:erlenca with the Needs Y E it

Not
refereanced Vendor: Improvemant Applicablo
1. Vendor's Quality of Service o
a. Responsive

b. Accuracy
¢ Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertisa
b. Professionalism
c. Tumover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Caoperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

g QR e

ODOD OoDOoOoDOOOoao
DoD OooOooooaao
RAQE q g8 8 {8
DOooD Qoo

O
O

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 1. pevformitel Moot aud begon drsm
What was w.!ugr{-

Verifiod via: ___EMAIL 4!13»\!. Wdﬂ;:‘“f- = S 10‘1 zfu/‘)

:mmwmammuwbmm Nandor pcinoed
i o e oo e cortrct mrd My

mummwm«mammmumwmmn
9 T baain A cnberrmet o1 Vesteler PUPLOY K2 560500 21 110 of 1 Browaed Coumy

W212017 .50 AM 42

Broward County Solicitation V2114585P1 | Continuing Engineering Services: Transit Bus Stop Infrastructure

7/26/2017 BidSync p. 65
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Broward County Board of ’ V2114585P1
County Commissioners

TrRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION (CEI) SERVICES

BRICZVWARD

COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

V2114686P1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECTION SERVICES (CEls)
for COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT BUS STOF INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
EROWARD COUINTY

Reference for: CIMA Engineering Corp.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Miami Dade Expressway Authority

Contact Name: Claudio Diaferia, P.E. Title; Assistant Director of Reference date.  07/12/2017
Engineering

Contact Emall: cdlaferia@mdxway.com Contact Phone:  305-637-3277

Name of Referenced Project: Miami Dade County Transit Dolphin Station Park and Ride

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
RFQ-16-06 9/30/2016 to 2/28/2018 $ 16,900,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: = Prime Vendor = Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? = Yes C No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Converting the existing High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lanes into two express lanes In each direction. Other
work includes: installing Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) and Tolling components.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory ~ Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service o 0O ® O
a. Responsive _ N
b. Accuracy Cl | = I
¢. Deliverables - 0 ® 0
2, Vendor's Organization; : : "
a. Staff expertise - - - E
b. Professionalism Ol O Y il
¢, Turnover
1 | C &
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project d O ® =
b. Deliverables ] . = Cl
4. Project completed within budget
° i v = = o ®
5. Cooperation with: .. - _
a. Your Firm = - 8 2
b, Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) i O (73 (]
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies) o - = .

Additlonal Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

THIS S Ivll USE ONLY***
Vanted via  __ EMAIL VERBAL Veortied by Dmsmn Daotir g_ 7

W informabon proveded lo Broward Couiily in subjec! b werheaon Vendor acknonidies hafi
o bans foe mejection, rescasan of the award, o termration of the contract and may oo

i, WU, 07 eonmacl stadsminly mmwwhumw-aemmmwwmwmw
23 the bass lor debarment of Vendar pursuant o Secten 21 119 of e Broward Procurement Code

712612017 BidSync p. 52
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Broward County Board of V2114585P1
County Commissioners

TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION (CEI) SERVICES

BRICGAVVARD

COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

V2114585P1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECT|ON SERVICES (CEls)
for COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT BUS STOR INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
BROWARD COUNTY

Reference for; CIMA Engineering Corp.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Miam| Dade County Water and Sewer

Contact Name: Luis Rojas  Title: Project Manager  Reference date:  07/12/2017
Contact Email: Luis.Rojas@miamidade.gov Contact Phone:  786-402-1292
Name of Referenced Project. Miami Dade County Water and Sewer Capital Improvement Program
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project  Amount:
WS-8-246 9/1/2016 to 8/30/2017 $ 5,000,000 00

Vendor's role in Project: = Prime Vendor L[l Subconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? A Yes [/ No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (belowy).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Converting the existing High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lanes into two express lanes in each direction. Other
work includes: installing Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) and Tolling components.

Please rate your experlence with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service ] ] ¢ o
a. Responsive i
b. Accuracy 81| O i ol
c. Deliverables 0 0 = I
2. Vendor's Organization: o - . "
a. Staff expertise = ® -
b. Professionalism & 0 = .|
c. Turnover i o )
O ' B3 |
3. Timeliness of: = s ;
a. Project = = = 3
b. Deliverables 0 3 0 =
4. Project completed within budget B
| I b
5. Cooperation with: . -
a. Your Firm e = -
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) | 0 = |
c. Regulatory Agency(ies) - o = .

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

/_VERBAL Varifieg uZT\Tm ﬁME ONLYuwmon %("1 Doto %/28’ "7

information proveded o Braward Counly & sutyect o vinification. Vendat te, wenithiul, of ncorrect stalements made n suppicr of the resgarne nughnmdbﬂrgcumﬁ.n
a baus for ieechen, resassion of the awxant, cr lmminalion of the coniract mun\v; urua“runhnhm for debament of Vendar puriuard o Sacbon 21 115 of ow Browand County Pmeursvert Code

Vorhod via  __ EMAIL )

7/26/2017 BidSync p. 50
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Broward County Board of V2114585P1
County Commissioners

TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION (CEI) SERVICES

o
BR‘ VVL\Z)AU!:STDY Vendor Reference Verification Form
Lo XK i D0 'A

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

V2114585P1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECTION SERVICES (CEls)
for COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
BROWARD COUNTY

Reference for: CIMA Engineering Corp.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Florida Department of Transportation

Contact Name: Albert Salas, P.E. Title: Construction Engineer Reference date:  07/12/2017

Contact Emall: albert.salas@dot state.fl.us Contact Phone;  954-958-7628
Name of Referenced Project: FDOT's D-4 1-95 Express Lane Phase |l
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
cax7s 5/1/2011 to 6/1/2016 $ 124,000,000.00
Vendor's role in Project: (X Prime Vendor (] Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? = Yes ZI No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Converting the existing High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lanes into two express lanes in each direction. Other
work includes: Installing Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) and Tolling components.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service 0 0 % N
a. Responsive B
b. Accuracy £l & b d
c. Deliverables 0 - - (o
2. Vendor's Organization: 3! =
a. Staff expertise - C = 0
b. Professionalism | ] b 1
c. Tumover i N
o 5| | |
3. Timeliness of: o - e
a. Project o = = -
b. Deliverables 0 0 2 Cl
4. Project completed within budget
J ¥ g o = u) %
6. Cooperation with: - :
a. Your Firm - W & -
b. Subcontractor(s)Subconsultant(s) ] O = O
c. Regulatory Agency(ies) . . = |
Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)
**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***
Verfied via  ____EMAIL ___ VERBAL Vvenfied by Divigion Date:

1 mlormation provided to Broward Ceunty is subjedt ta vanhicaton. Yendor acknawle thal macewrate. untiuthul, ar mcormect stalemants mada m suppart of 115 response may Lo sed by the County as
& baars for ceprchon, rescasion of the awavd, o lermination of #w contract and mary also sarve as the basis for detiammant of Veador pursuan 1o Seclion 21 119 of e Broward Courty Procursnint Code

OrAble 7o contpet relerenee — o Q@‘)O\f‘%e o € Rhey
71262017 PyABN\ O  \Jo\ce wtﬂ-i( A-Tﬂ,{ﬂ% %&/,& /‘_)

p. 48
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Broward County Board of V2114585P1
County Commissioners

LY ’
BROWARD .
= &= COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
V2114585P1, Construction Engineering & Inspection Services Transit Bus Stop Infrastructure

Reference for:  Eisman & Russo, Inc

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Florida Department of Transportation

Contact Name: Roxanne Riggs Title: Project Manager ~ Reference date:  q1/17/2016
Contact Email: roxanne riggs@dot.state.fl.us Contact Phone: 954.774-0696
Name of Referenced Project: SR 820 / Hollywood Boulevard from Young Circle to the Intracoastal
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
C8T79 04/16/2009 to  07/01/2010 $ 6,500,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: |/Frime Vendor —|Fubconsultant!subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? D’es Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

CEl Services
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

HEREEE

LITIETT]

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
h. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

o000 0O 00 Ood 000

[TT] CICL]

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

FDOT Personnel are prohibited from completing questionnaire forms. Attached is the Performance Evaluation.

***THIS SECTION FOR COUE:TY USE ONLY***
Division: 5 (-‘! Date:

All information provided to Broward County is subjecl to verification. Vendor acknowle thal inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect stalements made in support of this response may be used by the
basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and m, rve as lhe basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant lo Seclion 21.119 of the Browarg Cou
TR e e e s BldSy it ﬂ 1o 62

Verified via: EMAIL VERBAL Verified(y:

B




Exhibit 2
Page 12 of 25

Broward County Board of V2114585P1
County Commissioners

COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
R D A

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

V2114585P1, Construction Engineering & Inspection Services Transit Bus Siopilrnffas:tmiétdrer

Reference for:  gisman & Russo, Inc

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Florida Department of Transportation

Contact Name: ponald Vanwhervin Title: Project Manager ~ Reference date:  11/17/2016
Contact Email: gonald.vanwhervin@dot.state.fl.us Contact Phone: g54.958-7654
Name of Referenced Project: SR-7 (US-441) from Fillmore Street to South of Stirling Road, Broward
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

C9F40 07/16/2014 to  09/01/2018 $ 29,568,100.00

Vendor's role in Project: _|/|3rime Vendor —|Fubconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Des Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

CEl Services
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 O 00 000 000
(1T O] LTI 1T
LW NS RSN SN
L] OC] OO

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

FDOT Personnel are prohibited from completing questionnaire forms. Attached is the Performance Evaluation.

***THIS § ION FOR COUNT)Y USE ONLY***
Verified via: EMAIL A/ VERBAL Verified by’

/_ / Di.visiorﬂ A Date: | /I

All information provided lo Broward Counly is subject to venfication. Vendor acknowledgs lhﬂt,inanr.urale, untruthful, or incorrect stalements made in support of this response may be used by the
s 2 basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or lermination of the conltract an ma&g ﬁENE as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward Coul
712 59 ent Code. ﬁ -4

5




Exhibit 2
Page 13 of 25

Broward County Board of V2114585P1
County Commissioners
BRIGWARD
&= COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
F L OR.IDA

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
V2114585P1, Construction Engineering & Inspection Services Transit Bus Stop Infrastructure

Reference for:  gisman & Russo, Inc

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Florida Department of Transportation

Contact Name: |yan Hay, P.E Title: Project Manager  Reference date: 14172016
Contact Email: jyan hay@dot.state.fl.us Contact Phone: 3059862575
Name of Referenced Project: SR-823 / NW 57th Avenue from Okeechobee Road to West 23rd Street
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

C8uU59 09/01/2009 to  11/15/2011 $ 14,400,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: M’rime Vendor ——FubconsuItant.fSubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Des Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

CEIl Services
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

RN NAN KN AT

[TT] O] O 01
HEEpEIEEREEEIEER

ood o oo fOod ood

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

FDOT Personnel are prohibited from completing questionnaire forms. Attached is the Performance Evaluation.

**THIS SE&TION FOR COUIUSE ONLY™*
Verified via: ___EMAIL y/_ VERBAL  Verified b\, L‘A?‘/ owison: T Date:‘a’/zﬂ/f)

All informalion provided lo Broward Counly is subject lo verification. Vendor acknomedges}lal inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect stalements made in support of this response may be used by the
wzgmglz;:l %a:;f; for rejeclion, rescission of the award, or termination of the conlract and mg{dwggﬁswe as the basis for debarment of Yendor pursuant lo Section 21.119 of the Broward CourB\{ 49




Exhibit 2
Page 14 of 25

Broward County Board of V2114585P1
BR— d)NARD County Commissioners
COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

F L O R | D A

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title;

V2114585P1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECTION SERVICES (CEls)
for COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
BROWARD COUNTY

Reference for: F&J Engineering Group, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Florida Department
of Transportation, District Six

Contact Name: Jacqueline Sequeira Title: Construction Manager Special Projects
Reference date: June 28,2017

Contact Email; Jacqueline.sequeira@dot.state.fl.us Contact Phone:  (305)986-2551

Name of Referenced Project: 434922-1-62-01 (Tamiami Trail)

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

CoQ08 06/01/2016 to 01/31/2019 $69,547,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: (@ Prime Vendor [J Subconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? X Yes [J No If No, please specify in Additional Comments
(below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
[CEI Services for Tamiami Trail]

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 0O 0
a. Responsive

b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

K X

X

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

0 ¥ X K XK K

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

o000 O oooo oo
X

Oo0ooo0 O o0oogooOooOo ooOn
=

000X O OoOooooad

|
X

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

“*THIS CTIOWR cou E USE ONLY*** .
Verified via: EMAIL ERBAL Verified by Division:% (:( Date: 8/ Z& / V)

Page 31

7/26/2017 BidSync



Exhibit 2
Page 15 of 25

Broward County Board of V2114585P1
BR 6’WARD County Commissioners
dor Reference Verificatio rm
COUNTY Ven Fo

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

V2114585P1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECTION SERVICES (CEls)
for COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
BROWARD COUNTY

Reference for: F&J Engineering Group, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Florida Department
of Transportation, District Six

Contact Name: Jacqueline Sequeira Title: Construction Manager Special Projects
Reference date: June 28,2017

Contact Email: Jacqueline.sequeira@dot.state.fl.us Contact Phone:  (305)986-2551

Name of Referenced Project: 249614-3-62-01 (015 Krome #1)

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

colo7 02/01/2015 to 10/31/2017 $58,841,232.54

Vendor's role in Project: [ Prime Vendor [ Sub consultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes J No If No, please specify in Additional Comments
(below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
[CEI Services for Krome Avenue]

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service O] 0 b 0
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy O O O
c. Deliverables O 0 = O
2. Vendor's Organization; -
a. Staff expertise O = o
b. Professionalism O | 4} O
c. Turnover
O O X O
3. Timeliness of: o
a. Project H O = =
b. Deliverables 0 0 5 0
4. Project completed within budget
: ? g O O O X
5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm U = = -
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) O O & O
c. Regulatory Agency(ies
gulatory Agency(ies) . 3 - A

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

**THIS |ON F WQ%SE ONLY***
Verified via: EMAIL VERBAL Verified by: Division: LQZ Date: gz E 22 l

7/26/2017 BidSyne Page 29 [ 4




Exhibit 2
Page 16 of 25

Broward County Board of V2114585P1

AP County Commissioners
() i -
SRR

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

V2114585P1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECTION SERVICES (CEls)
for COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
BROWARD COUNTY

Reference for: F&J Engineering Group, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Florida Department of Transportation, District Four

Contact Name: Roxanne Riggs Title: FL T/P Project Manager Reference date:  06/28/2017
Contact Email; roxanne.riggs@dot.state.fl.us Contact Phone:  (954)774-0696

Name of Referenced Project: 24165616201(Sample Rd), 42300216201 (Atlantic Blvd), 42166216201
Contract No. Date Services Provided. Project Amount:

C9032 02/01/2011 to 10/31/2012 $9,067,112.98

Vendor's role in Project: (1 Prime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes J No If No, please specify in Additional Comments
(below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
[CEI Services for the projects listed above]

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 0O O
a. Responsive

b. Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

B4

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

O oooooao

4. Project completed within budget

&

5. Cooperation with;
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO0 Oooooog gao
o000 O0oooo ooao

M X X O XK XREKXK @K

O
o oo

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

***TH|S-KECTION El FV%USE ONLY***
Verified via: ___ EMAIL ! VERBAL Verified by: Division: 5 Date: Ml

Il information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowl es lnal inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the County
as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the conlract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant o Seclion 21.119 of the Braward Counly Procurement
Code.

7126/2017 BidSync Page 25 P.28



Exhibit 2
Page 17 of 25

Broward County Board of V2114585P1
BR\(;_VVARD County Commissioners
g ence Verificati rm
= COUNTY Vendor Refer ification Fo

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

V2114585P1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECTION SERVICES (CEls)
for COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
BROWARD COUNTY

Reference for: F&J Engineering Group, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Florida Department of Transportation, District Four

Contact Name: Christian Rojas Title: I1-95 Express Construction Manager Reference date: 06/28/17

Contact Email:  christian.rojas@dot.state.fl.us Contact Phone:  (954)931-6182

Name of Referenced Project: 428726-1-62-01 (SR-5 to US-1 from Broward Blvd)

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

Col10 05/01/2015 to 08/31/2016 $3,618,379.00

Vendor’s role in Project: X Prime Vendor [ Subconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? X Yes 0 No If No, please specify in Additional Comments
(below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
[Provide a brief description of the reference project]

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service O O
a. Responsive

b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

N B X KX

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Turnover

X

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

O K X X

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO0 0o oooo0oooad
X

00X O O0OO0OO0OO0Ooada

Oo0o00 O0o0o0oogooa
X

|

D2

a

Additional Comments: The staff at F&J Engineering Group have an excellent working relationship with the
FDOT Project Manager.

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: EMAIL VERBAL Verified by: Division: Date:

LUADe 70 oot relevend —wo VesQonde T esher
7/26/2017 ewmm\ o o cewn | AT 7// g/?dlj Page 27 4




Exhibit 2
Page 18 of 25

Broward County Board of V2114585P1
County Commissioners sn I_I c ITnTl n “
e )
BR,(IJ:WARD CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING & INSPECTOR SERVICES
TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE V2114585 P1
Browsrd Courdty Board of
Caurty Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form

BREMARD

Broward County Solicitation No, and Title:
Canslrugtion Engineering & Inspection Services, Transil Bus Stop Infrastruchure

Reference for: R | Bahar & Gompany, Inc-
Organizalion/Firm Name providing reference:
Village of Royal Palm Beach

Contact Name: M Timothy Tack, PE  Title: Project Manager Reference date:  gs/302017

Conltact Emall: yacu@RoyalPaimBeach,com Contact Phone: £51.203.6735
Name of Referenced Project: |JS-1/Federal Highway Beautification Project

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
AQM-22 05/20/2013 o 11/07/2015 $ 12.486.967.77

Vendor's role in Project: [?_]Prhm Vendor E]SubcmsultmﬂSubconhm

Would you use this vendor again? [Z]Yaa DNo If No, please spacify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Provide Construction Enginaering and Inspection Sarvicas raquired for contract administration, inspection and
materials sampling and testing for the Federal Highway Beaulification Project.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Salisfaclory  Exceliont
referenced Vendor:
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization;
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢ Tumover

3. Timeliness of;

a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a Your Firm
b Subcontractor(s)Subconsultant(s)
¢ Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 0O 00 000 ood
OO0 000 000 00o4g Eg

000 0O 00 000 0OOo

Axditional Commants: (p on

Veifadva __ EMAIL _‘Au

Al PfoTTEED i B Seead Counly o sl 1 Wrioion Vrda XInSeedget ArARATRY 7 Eeand el e o e OF Tl megiraa A De satal by e
ymw of I el o ol it carirecs g mm-nmbmnd%u‘mnmzl'n-umhv&n

MI R.).Behar d

7/26/2017 BidSync p. 110



Exhibit 2
Page 19 of 25

Broward County Board of \V2114585P1
County Commissioners s ull e ITAT. n“
’
BR WARD CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING & INSPECTOR SERVICES
- ey TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE V2114585 F1
Mrowaed Courty Board of
County alaraes
m Vendor Reteronce Verification Form
Broward County Sabicitation No. snd Titla:
Conslructian Enginoenng & Inspecton Secvices, Transil Bus Stap Infrastricture
Roforonce for: ) pehar & Compeny,lne
Organization/Firmn Nama providing reforence;
City of North Miami
Contact Name: pg Tanya Wilson-Sejo Title: Clty Planning MangReference date:  guryyag17
Contact EMall: 1100 amnorthmiemit gov Contact Phone; 306 698.9626
Namo of Referencad Project: Arch Greek Bike Path and Pedesirian Bridge Replacoment Projact
Gontract No, Date Servicea Pravided: Projact  Amount,
AQVS56 P 04/07/2014 092212014 $ 432,050,688
Vondor's role in Project [PTFrime Vendor [ |SubconsultanySubcontracior
Would you use this vendar again?  [Fj¥ex™ [“|No  If No, plasue specity in Addiional Comniwnts (balow).
Doscription of aervices provided by Vendor:
Construction Englneoring and Inspection Services
Ploase rate your experionce with the Nonds Satisfsclory  Bxcytunt Not |
relare r Applisabio
Vondor's ly of Sarvice
a Responsive
a m v
2, Vendor's Orgenization:
. Stall oxpectise i
b, Profossionalism
¢, Tumover
3. Timelineaa of:
a Project [ -
b. Deliverables Ll
4. Project comploted within budgel 0O 1= anm (| ]
5. Cooperation with;
i Your Firm |
b. Subeantractor(a)Subconsultant(s)
. Reqgutatory Agancy(les) E
Addinional Comeisnie; (provide on addilonal sheel If nesded)
W P
Varifod via: ____GMAIL \/wau. wz Divigny 801 D 347(/17’
,,W T s -umanmw“rmmmwmmgu
q I R.).Behar
7/26/2017 BidSync p. 109



Exhibit 2

Page 20 of 25
Broward County Board of V2114585P1
County Commissioners
r
BR':(;):WARD CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING & INSPECTOR SERVICES snllelrn-rln“
e =OLD L TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE V2114585P1

7/26/2017

Bramand Board of
Courey DL Y

m Vendor Retarence Verification Form

Bravard Counly Salicitation No. and Titls:
Conslructon Engineenng & Inspection Services, Transil Bus Stop Infrastructun

Roforonco for: g ) pehar & Compuny,inc
Organization/Firm Name providing reforence:
City of North Miami
Contact Name: g Tanyn Wilson-Sejous Titie: Clty Planning Mang RERiance ae gyyzo17
Contact Emall: oo @mnanhmiomiigow Conlact Phone; a06.ao5.p626
Name of Refarancad Project: Archh Graek Bike Path and Pedesirian Bridga Replacemant Project
Gontract No, Date Servicea Pravided: Project Amount
AQVSE 0410712014 o 00/22/2014 $ 43205088
Vendor's role in Projoct: [PFrime Vendor [~ |SubconsultantSubconiracior
Would you use thia vendar again? [Sfrer™  [|No  If No, planse specily in Additional Comments (balow).
Doscription of services provided by Vendor:
Construction Englnesring and Inspectlon Services

l'l?:u rate your exparionce with the Nongy Satislsctory  Baceland
refar I
1. Vendor's Quallty of Sarvica

o Dukvorublos
2, Vendor's Organization:

a. Slall exparipe
b, Profeasionalism
¢ Tumover

3. Timelineas of
a  Project
b. Delivarables

-

Projact comploted within budge!
Cooperation with;
0. Your Firm
b. Subcontractoe(s)Subconsultant(s)
o. Reqgulatory Agancy(les)

OO0 00O OO oo
EDDI?DDM]D:D
EL R e
000 F&Dmgf

Addirianat Gommentar (provkda cn addiionat ahmet I needed)

"THIB SECTION FOR COUNTY USE 8 Y*™
Varfod vis' ___ GMAIL __VERBAL  \erifiod by Oivean

Date
A in Tty 14 AalASt @ v bimiun, YRR e Te Vel a0y ae, WIAPTLL O becoad mame ® el Hlquu
"Mmmﬁhmumummnm-m*unmum mm‘nlfm:l ﬂﬁwm ”n

(JIV ARle_To COV\.*M Revefence - o (ag@.}\se 7o

ewhev ewmpl oy vorcew ! 7»/ {/}1/:7

WI R.).Behar

BidSync
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Exhibit 2
Page 21 of 25

Broward County Board of V2114585P1
County Commissioners

(9
E}R Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

V2114585P 1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECTION SERVICES (CEls)
for COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
BROWARD COUNTY

Reference for: Solid Consulting Engineers,Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Florida Department ff Transportation,District Six

Contact Name: Jacqueline Sequei TitleConstruction Manager Reference date: 06/28/2017
Contact Email: jacqueline.sequeira@iﬁt-dtate-fl-ui projacts(:ontact Phone: (305) 986-2551

Name of Referenced Project: 249614-3-62-01 (015 Krome #1)

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

C9107 02/01/2015 to 10/31/2017 $58,841,232.54
Vendor's role in Project: O Prime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes O No If No, please specify in Additional Comments
(below).

Description of services provided by Vendor: CEI Services for Krome Ave
[Provide a brief description of the reference project]

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor; Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service O 0
a. Responsive

b. Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢c. Tumover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

oo0oo0ooagao

4. Project completed within budget

a

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

O O 00OO0oOo 0ao

O000 0 Oo0Oooo ooao

KR BELOD B BRERBKE A

O

0

(provide on additional sheet if needed)

CTION m USE ONLY***
Verified via: ____EMAIL MERBAL Verified by: Division: ‘;(J l Datetm

I informalion provided to Broward County Is subject to verification. Vendor al:knmladg Hl inaccurata, untruthful, or incorrect slatements made in support of this response may be used by the Gounly
23 a basls for re|sction, rescission of the award, of termination of the contract and mayialso serve as the basis for debarmant of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County Procurement
ode.

7/26/2017 BidSync p. 37



Exhibit 2
Page 22 of 25

Broward County Board of V2114585P1
County Commissioners

BRIGWARD

’ " COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

V2114585P1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECTION SERVICES (CEls)
for COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
BROWARD COUNTY

Reference for: Solid Consulting Engineers, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Florida Departmefit ()f Transportation,District Six

Contact Name: Mario Cabrera //L Title:g;;;:ﬁ;tion Reference date: g /30/2017
VAW:S e Engineer

Contact Email: mario.cabreraedot stﬁte .fl.us Contact Phone: (305)216-4962
Name of Referenced Project: 249614-3-62-01 (015 Krome #1)
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
C9I07 02/01/2015 to 12/31/2017 $58,841,232.54 —
Vendor's role in Project: [0 Prime Vendor K Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes O No If No, please specify in Additional Comments
(below).

Description of services provided by Vendor: CEI Services for Krome Ave
[Provide a brief description of the reference project]

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service ) O
a. Responsive

b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

=

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Tummover

HE BB

3. Timeliness of;
a. Project
b. Deliverables

B4
O O0o0ooOogao

P
=

4. Project completed within budget

O
=

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

Ooo0oo0 0o oooao
B2
|

O000 O oooo ooao
=]

O
H R
O

(provide on additional sheet if needed)

/ *STHISSECTIONEOR COYAITY USE ONLY***
Verified via: ___ EMAIL VERBAL Verified by Division; S U_{ Date: 3 M{ b)

Il Information provided to Broward County is subject to veri Vandor led I untruthful, of Incorrecl statements made In support of this responsa may be used by (he County
:}s a basis for rejaction, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also {erve as (he basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21,118 of the Broward County Procurement
ode,

7/26/2017 BidSync p. 39



Exhibit 2

Page 23 of 25
) Broward County Board of V2114585P1
BR\O’ _VVARD County Commissioners
‘ \' - ]
AT COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

F L o R |1 D A

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

V2114585P1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECTION SERVICES (CEls)
for COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
BROWARD COUNTY

Reference for: Solid Consulting Engineers, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
FDOT Florida's Turnpike Enterprise

Contact Name: rRoxanne Riggs, PE Title:pistrict constructionReference date: 06/29/2017
Services Engineer

Contact Email: roxanne.riggsedot.state.fl.us Contact Phone: (954)774-0696

Name of Referenced Project: cp1 gervices for Glades Road NB Ramp Improvements
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

CSP60 01/10/2017 to 10/31/2017 $ 8,300,000

Vendor's role in Project: O Prime Vendor &l Subconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes O No If No, please specify in Additional Comments
(below).

Description of services provided by Vendor: CEI Services for Glades Road NB Improv.
[Provide a brief description of the reference project]

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quali.ty of Service O 0
a. Responsive

b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

=

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

BEH B R

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

O OoOoooao

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

O0DO0OD0O O o0OO0OO0Oooa-d
O0OO0D0 Ooo0ooooao
MR EBIOD B BK

000X

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

M "**THIS, COUNTY USE ONLY***
Verified via: _ EMAIL VERBAL Verified y: ass Divisicn‘:’B q Date: _8/% ED

Il information provided to Broward County is subject lo verification. Vendor acknowled: that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the County
as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis fer debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21,119 of the Broward County Procuremant
Code.
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Broward County Board of V2114585P1
County Commissioners

BR‘,(;)WARD Vendor Reference Verification Form

O U NT‘I’
Digitally signed by Yveins Jean-

Yveins Jean-Pierre rere
Date: 2017.07.03 16:01:02 -04'00°

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

V2114585P1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECTION SERVICES (CEls)
for COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
BROWARD COUNTY

Reference for: Solid Consulting Engineers, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Florida Department Of Transportation,District Four

Contact Name: yyeins Jean-Pierre  Titleiconstruction Project Reference date: gg/30/2017
Oversite II

Contact Email: yveins.jean-pierreedot.state.fl.us Contact Phone: (954)914-0293

Name of Referenced Project: ¢g1 gervices for Broward Blvd Bridge Replacement .
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

Ccop23 10/07/2016 1o 06/21/2018 $16,224,276.82
Vendor's role in Project: 00 Prime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes O No If No, please specify in Additional Comments
(below).

Description of services provided by Vendor: CEI Services for Broward Blvd Bridge Replacement.
[Provide a brief description of the reference project]

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quali_ty of Service 0 0
a. Responsive

b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

B BN

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

B R A

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsuliant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

R g 2 058 8D 8B
O 0Oo0 O oo0oBs 000
HRRERO ¥ K
O00K O 000000

O

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

’”TVE ION FOF)COUN JUSE ONLY** / /
< et y
Verified via: ___EMAIL VEHBAL Verified b oivision:_ 15 CL pate: S/ 511D

Il information provided to Broward County is subject to Vendor ack or incarrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the County
as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and rnayI also serve as the basis for debarment of Viendor pursuant o Section 21.119 of the Broward County Procurement
Code.
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Broward County Board of V2114585P1

County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form

BRIGVWARD
COUNTY

F'L O R | D A Digitally signed by Yveins Jean-

Yveins Jean-Pierre Piere
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

V2114585P1, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING and INSPECTION SERVICES (CEls)
for COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT BUS STOP INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
BROWARD COUNTY

Drate: 2017.07.03 16:00:17 -04'00"

Reference for; Solid Consulting Engineers, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Florida Department Of Transportation,District Four

Contact Name: yyeins Jean-Pierre  Titleiconstruction project Reference date: 06/30/2017
Oversite II

Contact Email: Yveins.jean-pierre@dot.state.fl.us Contact Phone: (g954)914-0293
Name of Referenced Project: cp1 gervices for 0ld Dixie Hwy Improvements.
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
C9854 02/27/2017 to 12/22/2017 $2,621,390.20
Vendor's role in Project: J Prime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes O No If No, please specify in Additional Comments
(below).

Description of services provided by Vendor: CEI Services for 0ld Dixie Hwy Improvements.
[Provide a brief description of the reference project]

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 0 O
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

=]

e

2. Vendor’s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

=

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b, Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

BEEa 8 BaonoQos
OH 9o & 8 8080 89 @36
O008 O OO0OO0oo oao

O
HERID B BKBK

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

#THIS § IONWOUJ USE ONLY
Verified via: _____EMAIL L ERBAL Verified by Division: w Date: ;S tl‘f l ] 2

Il infermation prwded lg Broward Counly is subject lo verification, Vendor , of incomect stalements made in support of this response may be used by the County
as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may aiw serve as the basis for deb.armenl of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County Procurement
Code.
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